
tengo que trabajar hoy = I have to work today  
los lunes es el peor dia para mi = Mondays are the worst day for me  
tambien enseño ingles en la escuela de mi hijo donde almuerzo/ como = I also 
teach English at my son's school where I have lunch/eat  
durante del descanso del almuerzo = During the lunch break  
a el le gusta que yo estoy alli = He likes that I am there  
esta orgulloso de su madre = He is proud of his mother  
ORGULLOSO = proud = PROUD  
los dos están en la misma escuela? = Are both of them in the same school?  
el año que viene , mi hijo pequeño termina la escuela primario = Next year, my 
youngest son finishes primary school  
Bernie puedes escucharnos? = Bernie, can you hear us?  
el martes vuelvo a Dublin = On Tuesday, I return to Dublin  
maybe you can leave and come back the class, sometimes it 
Hace frio en Kildare = It's cold in Kildare  
acostarse = to go to bed  
normalmente me acuesto a las onze = I usually go to bed at eleven  
durante la semana = During the week  
FUI al bar = I WENT to the bar  
VOLVI a casa a las 11 = I RETURNED home at 11  
EXPERIENCIA que cambia mi vida = LIFE-CHANGING EXPERIENCE  
cambiar mi vida = change my life  
Circus? = Circus?  
Ahora - no tienen animales = Now - they don’t have animals  
Creo que necesitas tener un barco grande = I think you need to have a big boat  
frigorifico = refrigerator  
No - he estudiado otros veces = No - I have studied other times  
Vosotros ? = You all?  
How it goes - vosotros = How does "vosotros" work?  
iquales = equals  
Oksana mentioned Russia & my connection died ! = Oksana mencionó Rusia y mi 
conexión murió


